From: Michels, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:57 PM

To: Cooper, Michael;Matthews, Maria

CC: Mould, David

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Perfect; Thank you, Maria (& Tom)- I rec'd your emails and attachments
Attachments: 5.17.23 VA Chamber Letter on DCA Perimeter Rule.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

Hot off the presses — see attached a letter from the Virginia Chamber of Commerce which should be helpful in securing
the support of those members listed below.

Tom Michels
Director, Government Affairs

United | 815 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 500 | Washington, DC | 20006

united.com

From: Cooper, Michael <Michael.Cooper@MWAA.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>

Cc: Cooper, Michael <Michael.Cooper@MWAA.com>; Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>; Michels, Tom
>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Perfect; Thank you, Maria (& Tom)- | rec'd your emails and attachments

This message was sent from outside of United Airlines. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe.

Perfect; Thank you Maria & Tom. I've rec’ed your emails and these two attachments. V'li use these going forward. -MC

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Cooper, Michael <Michael.Cooper@MWAA.com>; Tom Miche!s | NG

Cc: Mould, David <David.Mould@ MWAA.com>
Subject: Re: Tom & Maria - Can | share this? (& | please need two things from you, Maria & UAL)

Hi Michael,
I've attached the version of the letter the Beyer-Norton teams circulated on Monday as a reminder to sign on.

Please share the list of staff names as these are the folks who have Transportation/Aviation in their issue
portfolios for each office. When offices are ready to sign on they should reach out to Grace Brightbill

or Kate Schisler (i N " the Beyer office. They are

taking care of updating the signature lines.

Thanks!



From: Michels, Tom
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 11:56 AM

To: Pratt, Amy [ \inda Crawford <

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Letter of Support - DCA Perimeter
Thank you so much, Melinda! It would be great if you could add the following:

Cc:

Senator Mark Warner

Senator Tim Kaine

Representative Rob Wittman
Representative Jen Kiggans
Representative Bobby Scott
Representative Jennnifer McLellan
Representative Bob Good
Representative Ben Cline
Representative Abigail Spanberger
Representative Don Beyer
Representative Morgan Griffith
Representative Jennifer Wexton
Representative Gerry Connolly

Tom Michels
Director, Government Affairs

United | 815 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 500 | Washington, DC | 20006

united.com

From: Pratt, Amy [
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 11:44 AM

To: Melinda Crawford G che s, Tom

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Letter of Support - DCA Perimeter
Thanks so much Melinda!

Tom,

Can you please confirm.

Thanks,

Amy

>On May 17, 2023, at 10:42 AM, Melinda Crawford | NNENENEGGEEEEGEGEGEGE ' ote:

>

> Amy

> | will make those changes. Who would you like me to CC from the Virginia delegation.
> Melinda

>

>



>

> [cid:image001.png@01D02FDA.543156C0]
>

> Melinda C. Crawford, AAE

> Executive Director

> Charlottesville Albemarle Airport

> 100 Bowen Loop. Suite 200

> Charlottesville, VA 22911

C————

e o i Ll

>

> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact

the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
> Sent from my iPhone

>
>0n May 17, 2023, at 11:26 AM, Pratt, Amy_ wrote:
>

>

> Hi Melinda,

>

> Hoping you can assist with a few small changes.

>

> Because DCA is capacity constrained (the total number of flights into and out of DCA are capped) there are no few
direct flights between DCA and Virginia’s smaller commercial service airports.
>

> It would also be great if you could include a line at the bottom that

> says: cc: the Virginia Congressional Delegation

>

> Thanks,

>

> Amy

>

> From: Pratt, Amy [ -

> Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 2:49 PM

> To: Melinda Crawford |

> Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Letter of Support - DCA Perimeter

>

> Thanks Melinda, I'm letting our experts in Government Affairs review. I'll let you know if we recommend any changes.
Thanks so much for your support and getting this back so quick.

>

>Amy

>

> From: Melinda Crawford

>

> Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 2:38 PM

> To: Pratt, Amy

> Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Letter of Support - DCA Perimeter

>

> This message was sent from outside of United Airlines. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

>



>

> Hi Amy

> Please me know if this is okay
> Melinda

>

> <image001.jpg>

> Melinda C. Crawford, A.A.E.

> Chief Executive Officer

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

>

>

> From: Pratt, Amy

> Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 5:52 PM

> To: Melinda Crawford

> Subject: Letter of Support - DCA Perimeter

>

> Hi Melinda,

>

> As discussed, attached is a draft letter to show your support to keep the perimeter in place at DCA. Please feel free to
make any modifications as you deem necessary. Please send back as soon as you are able on company letter-head. We
really do appreciate your support with this. Have a great weekend.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Amy

>

> Amy Pratt

> Manager — Corporate Real Estate Airport Affairs United | 233 S. Wacker

> Drive | WHQOU | Chicago, IL 60606 NG |
> e G R ——— |

>



